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Diane de Poitiers 1499 - 1566
In 1547, King Henri II donated Chenonceau to his favourite lady, Diane de Poitiers, 
renowned for her beauty, intelligence and sense of business… At the château, she 
created gardens which were among some of the most spectacular and modern at that 
time. By building the famous bridge on the River Cher, she made the architecture of 
Chenonceau unique in the world.   

Catherine de’ Medici 1519 - 1589
Henri II’s widow, Catherine de’ Medici, removed Diane, made the gardens more 
magnificent and pursued architectural works. She raised the height of the two-
floored gallery, so as to organize glorious parties. As Regent, Catherine governed 
France from the Green Study, introducing in Chenonceau Italian sumptuousness and 
establishing the authority of the young king.

Louise of Lorraine 1553 - 1601
In 1589, on the death of her husband Henri III, Louise of Lorraine withdrew to the 
château and went into mourning, in white, as required by court protocol. Forgotten 
by all, she had trouble maintaining her queen-dowager life style. She devoted her 
time to reading, charity work and prayer. Her death marked the end of royal presence 
at Chenonceau.

Louise Dupin 1706 – 1799
In the 18th century, the exquisite representative of the Age of Enlightenment, Louise 
Dupin, gave renewed splendor to the château. She started an outstanding salon with 
the elite among writers, poets, scientists and philosophers, such as Montesquieu, 
Voltaire or Rousseau. A wise protector of Chenonceau, she managed to save the 
château during the Revolution. 

Marguerite Pelouze 1836 – 1902
In the 19th century, Marguerite Pelouze, descended from the industrial bourgeoisie, 
decided in 1864 to transform the monument and its gardens according to her taste 
for luxury. She spent a fortune on restoring the estate for it to resemble the way 
it was at the time of Diane de Poitiers. A somber political affair caused her ruin. 
Chenonceau was sold once, and then again until 1913.

Simonne Menier 1881 – 1972
During the First World War, far from the trenches, Chenonceau also knew the 
troubles of wartime. Simone Menier, the matron, was in charge of the hospital 
installed in the château’s two galleries, transformed and equipped at her family’s 
expense (Menier chocolate factory). Over 2 000 wounded were looked after here, up 
to 1918. Her bravery led her to carry out numerous actions for the resistance during 
the Second World War (1939-1945).

Château of Chenonceau
The Ladies’ château



Walking towards the Château, built on the 
piers of the old fortified mill, we come to the 
impressive main door. Dating back to François 
I, made of sculpted wood and painted, it bears, 
on the left, the arms of Thomas Bohier, on the 
right, those of his wife Katherine Briçonnet 
- the builders of Chenonceau - and at the 
top, the salamander of François I with the 
Latin inscription: «FRANCISCUS DEI GRATIA 
FRANCORUM REX - CLAUDIA FRANCORUM 
REGINA» («François, by the grace of God, King of 
France - Claude, Queen of France»). 

To build the Château of Chenonceau on the 
River Cher in the 16th century, Thomas Bohier 
and his wife Katherine Briçonnet demolished 
the fortified castle and mill belonging to 
the Marques family and left standing just 
the keep: the Marques tower, which they 
restored in Renaissance style.
The layout of the forecourt is a copy of the 
former medieval fortress surrounded by 
moats.
Still standing too, besides the tower is the 
well, decorated with a chimera and eagle, 
emblem of the Marques family.

Forecourt and the Marques tower 
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Hanging on the walls is a series of 16th-century 
Flanders tapestries illustrating scenes of daily 
life in the Château, a marriage proposal, a hunt. 
The chests are from Gothic and Renaissance 
periods. In the 16th century they would have 
been used to carry silverware, crockery and 
tapestries from one royal residence to another.
The exposed ceiling joists bear the two 
intertwined «C» of Catherine de’ Medici.
On the floor are the remains of 16th-century 
majolica tiles.

In this room were the men-at-arms charged 
with protecting the royal family.
The coat of arms of Thomas Bohier decorates 
the 16th-century fireplace. On the oak door 
(also from the Renaissance), just below 
the figures of their patron saints (Saint 
Catherine and Saint Thomas), is the motto 
of Thomas Bohier and Katherine Briçonnet : 
«S’il vient à point, me souviendra» which means: 
«If I get to the end of this construction job, I will 
be remembered».

The Guards’ room
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On the walls we can still read inscriptions in 
English, left by Mary Stewart’s Scottish guards: 
when entering, on the right, dated 1543 «Man’s 
anger does not accomplish God’s justice» and 
dated 1546 «Do not let yourself be won over by 
Evil».
On the walls are paintings on religious 
subjects:
- Il Sassoferrato:  The Virgin in a blue veil 
- �Alonso Cano: Jesus preaching in front of 

Ferdinand and Isabelle
- Jouvenet: Assumption
- Sebastien del Pimbo: Entombment
- Murillo: Saint Anthony of Padua
- �15th-century French School: The 

Annunciation.
The chapel was saved during the French 
Revolution thanks to the idea of the owner 
at that time, Madame Dupin, to turn it into 
a wood store, thus camouflaging its religious 
character.

From the guards’ room we enter the Chapel 
through a door above which is a statue of the 
Virgin. 
The leaves of this oak door represent Christ 
and Saint Thomas and the words of St John’s 
Gospel are repeated here:
“INFER DIGITU TUUM HUC”,  “DNS MEUS ET 
DEUS ME” («Lay your finger here», «You are my 
Lord and my God»). The stained-glass windows 
are from the 20th century (1954), made by the 
master glassworker, Max Ingrand. The original 
stained glass was destroyed by bombs in 1944.
In the Loggia on the right, is the Virgin and 
child made of Carrara marble by Mino da 
Fiesole. Dominating the nave is the Royal 
Gallery, bearing the date 1521, from where the 
queens attended mass.
To the right of the altar is a finely-carved stone 
credence table with the Bohier motto.

The Chapel
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Two 16th-century Flanders tapestries of 
outstanding dimensions represent:
- ��The Triumph of Strength, riding on a chariot 

drawn by two lions, surrounded by characters 
from the Old Testament.

Along the top border reads a Latin sentence 
meaning: «He who loves the gifts of heaven with 
all his heart will not shrink from deeds that Piety 
dictates».
- �The Triumph of Charity, surrounded by 

biblical scenes, with Charity holding a heart 
in one hand, the other hand pointing to the 
sun. The Latin sentence reads: «He who shows 
strength of heart when in danger will receive 
Salvation as his reward at his time of death».

To the left of the window: Christ stripped 
of his clothes by Ribalta, Ribera’s master. To 
the right of the fireplace: Virgin and child by 
Murillo. Beneath this painting is a bookcase 
containing the archives of Chenonceau, a copy 
of which, on display, shows the signatures of 
Thomas Bohier and of Diana van Poitiers.

This was the bedroom of King Henri II’s favourite 
lady, Diane de Poitiers, to whom he donated 
Chenonceau. In 1559, on the death of Henri II, 
killed in simple combat during a tournament by 
Gabriel Montgomery, Captain of the Scottish 
guards, his widow, Queen Catherine de’ Medici, 
had the Château of Chenonceau given back to her 
by Diane in exchange for Chaumont-sur-Loire. 
The fireplace by Jean Goujon, French sculptor 
from the French School of Fontainebleau, 
is engraved with the initials of Henri II and 
Catherine de’ Medici (as is the coffered ceiling): 
H and C, which when intertwined can form the D 
of Diane de Poitiers. Its restoration was ordered 
by Madame Pelouze. The four-poster bed, the 
Henri II armchairs covered with Cordoue leather 
and the magnificent marquetry table next to the 
bed are from the Renaissance. A magnificent 
bronze statue from the 19th century of « Diane 
d’Anet  » brings back to memory the royal 
favourite. Take note also of the painting over the 
fireplace: a portrait of Catherine de’ Medici 
by Sauvage.

Diane de Poitiers’ bedroom
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Catherine de’ Medici’s study when she became 
Regent on the death of Henri II. She governed 
France from this room. On the 16th-century 
ceiling, in its original state, there are the two 
intertwined «C» of her initials.
The 16th-century Brussels tapestry called 
«to the Aristolochia», is of both Gothic 
and Renaissance origin. It is exceptional 
for its green colour, which is almost blue, 
and its theme, inspired by the discovery of 
the Americas: silver pheasants from Peru, 
pineapples, orchids, pomegranates, animals 
and plants unknown in Europe until 1492.

On either side of the door are two 16th-
century Italian cabinets. 
On the walls, a collection of paintings, some of 
the most important of which are:
- �Tintoretto: The Queen of Sheba and 

Portrait of a Doge
- Jordaens: Ivory Catchfly
- Golsius: Samson and the Lion
- Ribera: Three bishops
- �Jouvenet: Jesus chasing the merchants 

from the Temple
- �Spranger: Allegorical scene painted on 

metal.
- Veronese: Study of a woman’s head
- Poussin: The Flight to Egypt
- Van Dyck: Love with monkey

The green Study
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Over the door:
- �Andrea del Sarto: Holy Family and on either 

side:
- �Bassano: Scenes from the life of Saint 

Benedict
- Correggio: A  Martyr
- Jouvenet: Heliodorus
- �Poussin: Flight of Hebe, Flight of 

Ganymede, the cupbearers of God, called to 
Olympus.

It is in this small room, which used to be her 
library, that Catherine de’ Medici put her desk.
From here there is a magnificent view of the 
River Cher, the island and Diane’s garden.
The ceiling, dating from 1525, Italian-styled 
and in coffered oak, with small hanging keys, 
is one of the first coffered ceilings of this type 
discovered in France.
It bears the initials of the original builders 
of the Château T.B.K for Thomas Bohier and 
Katherine Briçonnet.

The Library
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At the beginning of the 19th century, the 
gallery became decorated with medallions, 
from the Musée des Petits Augustins, 
representing famous historical people.
During the First World War, Mr Gaston Menier, 
owner of Chenonceau, paid for the setting 
up of a hospital whose different services 
occupied all the rooms of the Château.
In the Second World War, the River Cher 
corresponded to the line of demarcation. The 
entrance to the Château was therefore in the 
occupied zone right bank). The gallery where 
the South door gave access to the left bank 
made it possible for the Resistance to pass 
large numbers of people into the free zone. 
Throughout the war a German artillery unit 
was kept at the ready to destroy Chenonceau.

From Diane de Poitiers’ room, we reach the 
gallery through a small passage.
In 1576, using the drawings made by Philibert 
de l’Orme, Catherine de’ Medici had Jean 
Bullant build a gallery upon Diane de Poitier’s 
bridge.
Measuring 60 metres in length, 6 metres in 
width and with daylight from 18 windows, 
a tufa and slate-tile floor and exposed joist 
ceiling, this is a magnificent ball room. 
It was opened officially in 1577 during the 
festivities organised by Catherine de’ Medici 
in honour of her son King Henri III.
At either end are two superb Renaissance 
fireplaces, one of which is just the decoration 
surrounding the South door, leading to the left 
bank of the River Cher.

The Gallery
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- the larder where produce is stored
- �a bridge leading to the kitchen itself. When 

crossing from one pier to the other, we can 
see a platform where boats carrying produce 
would moor (according to legend, it is called 
‘Diane’s bath’ or ‘the Queen’s bath’). 

During the First World War the Renaissance 
kitchens were fitted out with the necessary 
modern equipment to turn the Château into 
a hospital.

The kitchens at Chenonceau are located in 
the two enormous bases forming the first two 
piers built in the bed of the River Cher.
The pantry is a low room with two intersecting 
rib vaults. Its fireplace, dating from the 16th 
century, is the biggest in the Château, next to 
it is the bread oven.
The pantry serves at the same time:
- �the dining-room for château employees only, 

and at one time for the nobles serving Louise 
de Lorraine. 

- �the butchery where we can still see hooks for 
hanging game and blocks for chopping it on.

The Kitchens
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Around the room: Three portraits of men by 
Ravesteyn, a self-portrait by Van Dyck and 
Lady in a collar by Miervelt.
Next to this is a large portrait of Laura 
Vittoria Mancini as Diane the Huntress. 
She was Mazarin’s niece, wife of Louis II (Duke 
de Vendome), Duchess of Mercoeur, and 
owner of Chenonceau in the 17th century.
Around the window: Archimedes by Zurbaran 
and Two bishops (early 17th century).
On the right of the fireplace, The Three 
Graces by Van Loo, representing the young 
ladies of Nesle: Madame de Châteauroux, 
Madame de Vintimille and Madame de Mailly, 
three sisters, successive favourites of King 
Louis XV.

In this room is one of the most splendid 
Renaissance fireplaces. On the mantel above 
the fireplace is the motto of Thomas Bohier: 
«S’il vient à point, me souviendra»  - to echo 
the coat of arms surrounded by two mermaids 
sculpted above the door.
The furniture is composed of three French 
credence tables from the 15th century and a 
16th-century Italian cabinet, exceptional for 
its mother-of-pearl and fountain-pen engraved 
ivory incrustations, a wedding present to 
François II and Mary Stewart.
On the wall, a portrait of Diane de Poitiers 
as Diane the Huntress by Primaticcio, painter 
from the French school of Fontainebleau. The 
painting was painted at the Château in 1556; 
its frame bears the arms of Diane de Poitiers, 
Duchess of Etampes.

Francois I’s drawing room
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The drawing room holds a collection of 17th 
and 18th-century French paintings:
- Van Loo: Portrait of King Louis XV
- Nattier: The Princess of Rohan
- �Netscher: Portrait of Chamillard, Minister 

of Louis XIV and Portrait of a Man. 
- �Jean Ranc: Portrait of Philip V, King of 

Spain and grandson to Louis XIV.
In addition, there is a large portrait of Samuel 
Bernard, banker of Louis XIV by Mignard. The 
wealthy Samuel Bernard was also the father 
of Madame Dupin, whose portrait, painted 
by Nattier is full of grace and intelligence. 
Louise Dupin (1706 - 1799), grandmother by 
marriage to George Sand, was the owner of 
Chenonceau in the 18th century. A defender 
of the Encyclopedists, she welcomed Voltaire, 
Rousseau, Montesquieu, Diderot, d’Alembert, 
Fontenelle and Bernardin de Saint-Pierre 
to the Château. Her kindness, generosity 
and intelligence saved Chenonceau from 
destruction during the French Revolution.

In memory of the visit he made to the Château 
on 14th July 1650, Louis XIV, many years 
later, offered his uncle the Duke of Vendôme, 
his portrait by Rigaud - in an extraordinary 
frame by Lepautre, composed simply of four 
enormous pieces of wood - in addition to the 
furniture covered with Aubussin tapestries 
and a console made by the famous cabinet 
worker Boulle.
On the Renaissance fireplace, the Salamander 
and the Stoat bring back the memory of 
François I and Queen Claude of France.
A cornice all the way round the exposed-joist 
ceiling bears the Bohier initials (T.B.K.).
On the East wall, The Child Jesus and Saint 
John-the-Baptist by Rubens, bought from 
Joseph Bonaparte, who had been placed by his 
brother, Napoleon I, on the Spanish throne.

Louis XIV’s drawing room
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From the hall, a 16th-century oak door gives 
access to the staircase. Its sculpted leaves 
represent the Old Testament (in the form of a 
lady with her eyes blindfolded, carrying a book 
and a pilgrim’s stick) and the New Testament  
(an uncovered face, with a palm and chalice 
in hand). The staircase which leads to the 
first floor is remarkable as it is one of the first 
straight staircases - also called “banister on 
banister” - to be built in France based on the 
Italian model.
Above the staircase is a pitch vault with ribs 
intersecting at right angles. The joints are 
decorated with keys and the coffers have 
sculptures of human faces, fruit and flowers 
(some parts of the sculpture were made 
during the Revolution). The staircase has two 
banisters and is cut by means of a landing 
forming a loggia with a balustrade, from where 
the River Cher can be seen. A very beautiful 
ancient medallion decorates the start of the 
second flight of steps representing the bust of 
a lady with flowing hair.

The staircase

The hall is covered with a series of rib vaults 
where the keys, detached from one another, 
form a broken line.
The baskets are decorated with foliage, roses, 
cherubs, chimeras and cornucopia.
Made in 1515, this is one of the most 
remarkable examples of decorative sculpture 
from the First French Renaissance.
At the entrance, above the doors, two recesses 
shelter statues of Saint John-the-Baptist 
(Patron saint of Chenonceau) and of an Italian 
Madonna in the style of Luca Della Robbia. 
The hunting table made of Italian marble is 
from the Renaissance.
Above the main door, there is a modern 
stained glass window (1954) made by the 
famous glassworker Max Ingrand, representing 
the legend of Saint Hubert.

The hall
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The hall opens on to a balcony from where we 
can see the Marques tower and the forecourt 
which traces the layout of the medieval 
fortress. 
On the right, bordered by terraces is Diane de 
Poitiers’ garden guarded by the Chancellerie. 
On the opposite side is Catherine de’ Medici’s 
garden, offering greater intimacy with its 
central pool.

The hall on the first floor is tiled with small 
baked-clay tiles stamped with a fleur de lis 
pierced by a dagger. The ceiling is made of 
exposed joists. Above the doors are marble 
medallions, brought back from Italy by 
Catherine de’ Medici, with faces of Roman 
emperors: Galba, Claude, Germanicus, Vitellius 
and Nero. The suite of six Audenarde 
tapestries from the 17th century represents 
hunting scenes from sketches by Van der 
Meulen.

Katherine Briçonnet’s hall

Medici Gallery
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On the left of the fireplace, part of a 16th-
century tapestry illustrates an episode in the 
life of Samson. 
The furniture consists of a large four-poster 
bed, two Gothic credences topped with 
the busts of two ladies in 15th-century 
polychrome wood, and a studded travel trunk.
On the walls:
-  �Rubens: Worshipping the Wise Kings, 

bought from the King of Spain, just a small 
part of the full work to be found at the 
Prado museum.

-  �Mignard: Portrait of the Duchess of 
Olonne

-  �17th-century Italian school: Apollo at the 
home of Admetus, the Argonaut.

This bedroom was given this name in memory 
of Catherine de’ Medici’s two daughters and 
three daughters-in-law.
Her daughters: Queen Margot (wife of 
Henri IV), Elisabeth of France (wife of 
Philippe II of Spain), and daughters-in-
law: Mary Stuart (wife of François II), 
Elisabeth of Austria (wife of Charles IX) 
and Louise of Lorraine (wife of Henri III).  
The 16th-century coffered ceiling is made of 
the panelling from the antechamber for Louise 
of Lorraine’s apartments.
There is a Renaissance fireplace.
The walls are decorated with a suite of 16th-
century Flanders tapestries representing: the 
Siege of Troy and the kidnapping of Helen, 
Circus games in the Coliseum and the 
Crowning of King David.

The five Queens’ bedroom
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These tapestries are remarkable for their 
borders full of animals symbolizing proverbs 
(Skill is greater than Cunning) and fables, 
for example, The Crayfish and the Oyster:
In the centre of the room, the four-poster bed 
is characteristic of the Renaissance, decorated 
with friezes, pilasters, side-view portraits 
inspired from antique medals. On the right of 
the bed is a painting on wood by Correggio 
representing The Education of Love. A 
version painted on canvas is at the National 
Gallery in London. The fireplace and the clay-
tile floor are Renaissance.

Catherine de’ Medici’s bedroom is crowned 
with a wooden square-coffer ceiling, both 
painted and gilded. Within the coffers are 
numerous initials: there is the coat of arms of 
the Medici family with at its centre the ‘C’ and 
‘H’ of Catherine and Henri interwoven. The 
other coffers are decorated with sculptures 
of plants, which recall the ceiling in the green 
study. The magnificently carved furniture and 
rare set of Flanders tapestries, illustrating a 
biblical theme: The life of Samson, are from 
the 16th century.

Catherine de’ Medici’s bedroom
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The new Medici Gallery, located on the first 
floor of the building, unveils a previously 
unseen collection of paintings, tapestries, 
furniture and pieces of art: “The Chateau 
of Chenonceau”, oil painting by Pierre-
Justin Ouvrié (1806-1879), “The Cher” a 
tapestry by Neuilly (1883), a Haute-Epoque 
double buffet, furniture originating from the 
Chateau of Chenonceau, the “Medici Venus”… 
Without forgetting a most precious Cabinet 
of Curiosities.
As well as documents and archives offering a 
clearer understanding of the different steps 
in the construction of the chateau and the 
important moments in its history. And to 
further enrich the visit, a biography of the 
six remarkable Ladies who watched over 
the destiny of Chenonceau throughout the 
centuries.

Catherine de’ Medici’s bedroom leads to two 
small apartments which form the exhibition 
rooms. The first presents a magnificent 
ceiling decorated with a canvas painting, 
and an elegant fireplace, which illustrate the 
decoration carried out by Madame Lupin at 
Chenonceau in the 18th century.
In the second room which overlooks the River 
Cher, the ceiling and fireplace are Renaissance.
The exhibition room houses a complete and 
varied collection of drawings, engravings 
and prints representing the château through 
the ages. From the 16th century, the time of 
Diane de Poitiers, with a red-clay engraving 
(the first drawing in which the bridge appears), 
up to the water-colour drawings by the 19th-
century architects, it is possible to trace the 
most important stages in the construction 
of Chenonceau, the way the projects varied 
from one owner to another, and also how the 
gardens were elaborated.

Exhibition rooms Medici Gallery
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Cesar of Vendôme’s bedroom Gabrielle d’Estrées’ bedroom

This room brings back memories of Cesar, 
Duke of Vendôme, son of King Henri IV and 
Gabrielle d’Estrées, uncle of Louis XIV, who 
became owner of Chenonceau in 1624.
To be noted:
- �A splendid ceiling with exposed joints 

upholding a cornice decorated with canons.
- �The Renaissance fireplace was coated in gold 

and painted in the 19th century with the coat 
of arms of Thomas Bohier.

- �The window opening to the west is framed 
with two wood caryatides from the 17th 
century.

- �The walls are covered with a suite of three 
17th-century Brussels tapestries The Cycle 
of Ceres, illustrating the myth of the change 
of seasons.

The beautiful borders, typical of Brussels 
tapestries, represent garlands of fruit and 
flowers overflowing from cornucopia.
The four-poster bed and furniture in this room 
are Renaissance.
On the left of the window:
- Murillo: Portrait of Saint Joseph.
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The three other walls are covered with a rare 
17th-century Brussels tapestry called The 
Lucas Months: June (Sign of Cancer, sheep 
shearing), July (Sign of Leo, falcon hunting), 
August (Sign of Virgo, harvesters’ pay).
The original drawings were by Lucas de Leyde, 
a friend of Dürer. Above the cabinet, an 
anonymous 16th-century painting represents 
Saint Cecilia, Patron saint of musicians. 
Above the door, Ribalta: Child and Lamb.

This room is in memory of Gabrielle d’Estrées, 
the favourite and great love of King Henri 
IV, and mother to his legitimate son Cesar 
of Vendôme. The ceiling has visible joists 
and the floor, fireplace and furniture are all 
Renaissance.
Near the four-poster bed is a 16th-century 
Flanders tapestry called Scenes from château 
life, Love .

Gabrielle d’Estrées’ bedroom
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In this hall, the restoration work carried out 
for Madame Pelouze in the 19th century, then 
owner of the Château, has remained intact. 
The architect was Roguet, a disciple of Viollet 
le Duc.
Notice the 16th-century Oudenaarde 
tapestry relating the Battle of Kosovo Polje 
(Battle of the Field of Blackbirds – 15th June 
1389). The uncertain outcome of this battle, 
opposing the Christian princes of the Balkans 
and the Ottoman empire, ended in a peace 

settlement between Milica, the queen of 
Serbia, and Sultan Bayezid I.
On either side of the tapestry are two 
works by Pierre Justin Ouvrié representing 
the Château of Chenonceau. The two 
credences, the two tables and the paved 
floor are all Renaissance. From the 18th to 
the 19th century the second-floor hall was 
conventionally named Bourbon Vendôme.

Second-floor hall
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The gothic Christ in a crown of thorns, 
the Religious Scene (part of a 16th-century 
painting on wood) and the prie-Dieu bring out 
the pious, mournful atmosphere of this room.
The bed and the furniture are from the 16th 
century.
The Capuchin nuns, that Louise of Lorraine 
wished to have near her, on the third floor of 
the château, did not return to their convent 
until the 17th century.

Louise of Lorraine’s bedroom

After the assassination of her husband King 
Henri III, by the monk Jacques Clément on 
1st August 1589, Louise of Lorraine retired to 
Chenonceau to meditate and pray.
Surrounded by a small number of faithful 
courtiers and always dressed in white 
according to the protocol for royal mourning, 
she was given the name «the White Queen».
Guided by the original ceiling, it was possible 
to rebuild her room. It is decorated with 
objects of mourning: feathers (from the old 
French word “penne”, meaning sorrow), silver 
tears, grave-diggers shovels, widows’ cordons, 
crowns of thorns and the Greek letter lambda 
(L), initial of Louise, intertwined with the 
letter eat (H) of Henri III, whose portrait 
by François Clouet adorns the turret in the 
corner.



Diane’s Garden

The layout of this flowerbed has remained unchanged 

since its creation by Diane de Poitiers, although its 

current design can be credited to Achille Duchêne (1866-

1947). The Chancellery, once the house of Catherine de 

Medici’s estate steward, looks out over this garden.  

Two perpendicular and two diagonal paths border eight 

large, lawned triangles decorated with delicate scrolls of 

santolina (12000m2). The original water feature has been 

reinstated as it was in the time of Diane de Poitiers.



The raised terraces that protect the garden when water 

levels rise in the river Cher are decorated with urns, and 

offer a chance to discover the shrubs, yew trees, spindle 

trees, box hedges and viburnum tinus arranged around 

the beds. In the summer, more than a hundred hibiscus 

syriacus flower here. Between these flowering shrubs, 

flowerbeds underline this garden’s strict geometry. 

In Autumn, pansies alternate with daisies and flower 

throughout the Winter. In Spring, petunias, tobacco 

plants, dwarf dahlias, verbena and begonias are planted 

out and bide their time until the next Autumn.   

All around the garden, the walls that support the terraces 

are clad with ‘Iceberg’ climbing roses.



Catherine’s Garden

The more “intimate” (5500m2), Queen Catherine de 

Medici’s garden is the very picture of refinement. 

Looking out over the water and the park, its paths offer 

magnificent views of the château’s west façade. Its design 

centres around five lawns, grouped around an elegant 

circular pond, and dotted with rounded box hedges.



To the East, the garden is bordered by a low wall, lined 

with pleached “Clair Matin” roses, that overhangs the 

moat. Standard roses and borders of lavender, pruned low 

and round, trace out a harmonious design. The northern 

view that opens out toward the Green Garden and the 

Orangery can be credited to Bernard Palissy.



Green Garden

Designed by Lord Seymour in 1825 for the Countess 

of Villeneuve, the owner at the time and a renowned 

botanist who wanted an English-style park, the Green 

Garden faces the north side of Catherine’s Garden. 

This lawned, enclosed garden enjoys shade from a 

collection of remarkable trees. This exceptional ensemble 

with age-old branches is made up of: three plane trees, 

three blue cedars, a Spanish pine tree, a catalpa, a horse 

chestnut, two Douglas firs, two sequoias, a robinia, an 

Eastern black walnut and an evergreen oak.  

From the Orangery, built in the 18th and 19th centuries, 

the view across the Green Garden reveals the Château’s 

profile. In the 16th century, Catherine de Medici chose 

this place to house her animals and her aviary. 



The maze

Situated in a clearing in the 70-hectare grounds, the Italian 

maze, as desired by Catherine de’ Medici, is planted with 

2000 yews covering more than one hectare. At its centre, 

a raised gloriette offers a clear view all around. This 

small monument is covered with flourishing willow. And 

nearby, a statue of a nymph carrying Bacchus, topped 

with a statue of Venus all placed on the top of a cedar 

trunk. An arbor with pots here and there containing 

boxwood and ivy surrounds the maze and at the same 

time opens up eastwards to Jean Gouojon’s monumental 

Caryatids. These Caryatids, Pallas, Cybele, and the 

Telamones, Hercules and Apollo, that once decorated the 

château facade, have been reunited behind the labyrinth. 



Carriage Gallery

The Carriage Gallery, located in the large stable of the 

16th-century farm, presents a rare collection of both 

noble and rural horse-drawn vehicles. Typically French, 

like the Break (for breaking in horses) and the Tonneau 

(Governess cart), or of English origin, like the Tilbury, 

they are part of a heritage which we wish to preserve. 

Whether a carriage for the master, or a farm cart, they 

were, for the most part, used in the 19th century, and can 

still be, in local countryside...



16th-century farm

The farm, a superb group of 16th-century buildings, 

including Catherine de’ Medici’s stables, opens onto the 

vegetable garden. The building at its centre houses the 

floral workshop where two florists work all year round. 

An integral part of the charm of Chenonceau, the flower 

arrangements composed for each room of the château 

are assured daily. Fresh flowers, lit fires in the fireplaces 

in Winter, are an illustration of the Château’s permanent 

concern to welcome and treat visitors as guests.



The Vegetable and flower garden

The vegetable and flower garden, open to visitors, is an 

ideal place to wander. It is composed of twelve square 

plots bordered with apple trees and Queen Elizabeth 

rosebushes, covering more than a hectare. A team of 

about ten gardeners grows a hundred or so different 

varieties of cut flower, needed for the interior floral 

decoration of the Château and more than 400 rose 

bushes. Visitors may also discover a wide range of 

vegetables and plants, as well as astonishing flowers like 

tuberose and agapanthus. Two greenhouses from the 

past are used for the cultivation from bulb of hyacinths, 

amaryllis, narcissus, and tulips, and for seed planting. 

Birds and animals of the Park are free here to roam, right 

next to the donkeys of Chenonceau. 



The Orangery – tea room

Situated opposite the Green Garden, and originally intended to house orange and lemon 

trees during the winter, the Orangery is now a gastronomic restaurant. By marrying 

Henri II, Catherine de Medici also gave our gastronomy a magnificent treasure: the union 

of Italy and France.  In the 18th century, Jean-Jacque Rousseau advocated, long before 

the current trend, the consumption of seasonal local products. His brilliant hostess at 

Chenonceau, Madame Dupin, was inspired by his principles. Since the Renaissance, with 

its sumptuous festivities, the art of hospitality, fine food and refined entertaining, have 

been a tradition at Chenonceau. This spirit lives on in the The Orangery. This year the 

gastronomic restaurant welcomes its new chef, who trained with Georges Blanc and 

Bernard Loiseau. Since the 16th century, the vines surrounding the park have produced 

wine that is now well-known. Tastings of the new “Touraine-Chenonceaux” AOC are 

offered in the historic Dômes wine cellar. 

The château’s restaurants and the tearoom are open from mid-March to Mid-November.
A château entrance ticket is required to access the restaurants



1
2

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8
9

1
1

1
0

1
2

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

1
8

P

P
P

ap
yr

èn
e c

om
m

un
ica

tio
n 

• p
ho

to
s :

 D
om

in
iq

ue
 Co

ui
ne

au
, M

ar
c J

au
ne

au
d,

 ©
20

11
 B

riq
 / 

Ec
lip

tiq
ue

,  R
M

N 
/ R

en
é-

Ga
br

ie
l O

jé
da

 - 
Gé

ra
rd

 B
lo

t

T
h

e R
iver

C
h

er

12345

7891
0

1
1

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

6
1

2
1

8

12345

7891
0

1
1

1
3

1
4

1
5

1
6

1
7

6
1

2
1

8

P
T

icket offi
ce/Shop

M
aze

C
aryatids

C
hancery

D
iane’s garden

C
hâteau

C
atherine’s garden 

Self-service restaurant

D
ôm

es G
allery 

D
ôm

es C
ellar

G
ourm

et rest. - G
reen garden

C
arriage G

allery

16th-century farm

V
egetable &

 fl
ow

er garden - M
usical G

arden

D
onkey park

P
icnic area

P
icnic area (covered)

C
rêperie

Free parking

           Free toilets

      Free left-luggage facilities 

IN
 JU

N
E: N

EW
 G

ARD
EN

 
«TRIBU

TE TO
 RU

SSELL PAG
E»


